
CISA 009223

To: (b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 
(b)(6) 
Cc: (b)(6) 
From: !b)(6) 

Sent: Tue 11/17/2015 10:08:59 PM 
Subject: RE: Program Evaluation of the Los Angeles CVE Initiative - 2 brief questions 

Look forward to it. 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
Los Anoeles. CA 

-----Original Messaqe-----
From: .... l(b_l(_6l _________________ __. 
Sent: Tuesday, November 17. 2015 1:12 PM 
6~t)(6);(b)(7)(C) 

Subject: Re: Program Evaluation of the Los Angeles CVE Initiative - 2 brief questions 

Thursday at 1 at that address. Thanks. 

>On Nov 17, 2015, at 1 :06 PM, ..... lcb_J(6_)._(b_)(7_)C_c_) __________ ___,! wrote: 
> 
>We can meet at 1 :00 PM at the OHS office in Brea, The address isl(b)(6) I 
*bl(6l I 
> 
>Thanks 
>..,_ ____ _, 

(b)(6);(b)(7)( 
C) 

> -----Original Message----­
> From:kbl(6) 
> Sent: ""r-ue_s_d_a_y-, N~o-v_e_m_b_e_r_1~7-, 2~0~1-5-1~0-:2~7~A~M-------' 
> To: l<bJ(6);(b)(7)(C) I 
>Subject: RE: Program Evaluation of the Los Angeles CVE Initiative - 2 
> brief questions 
> 

(b)(6);( i have time today or thursday to come to brea let me know if that works. 
b ) 7 ) c 

>l(b)(6) IMSHS 
>Associate Professor of Medicine and Public HealthlDirector, UCLA 
> Center for Public Health and Disasters David Geffen School of Medicine 
> at UCLA and UCLA Fielding School of Public Health 
> (b)(6) 

>~-..----------------------.. > From:l(b)(6).(b)(7)(C) 
>Sent: Monday, November 16, 201510:47 AM 
> Toj(b)(6) I 
> Subject: FW: Program Evaluation of the Los Angeles CVE Initiative - 2 
> brief questions 
> 
> Good morningl(b)(6) 
> '-· ----' 
> Please confirm that you got my message. 
> 
>Thanks 
>----~ 
(b)(6);(b)(7)(C) 




